October 24, 1985

Pocket No. 50-302 DISTRIBUTION

Docket File RIngram

NRC PDR HSilver

L PDR Gray File
Mr. Walter S. Wilgus ORB#4 Rdg ERrach
Vice President, Nuclear Operations HThompson HOrnstein
Florida Power Corporation QELD WPaulson
ATTN: Manager, Nuclear Licensing EJordan GEdison °

& Fuel Management BGrimes ABournia

P. 0. Box 14042; M _A.C. H-3 JPartlow
St. Petersburg, Florida 33733 ACRS-10

Dear Mr. Wilgus:

SUBJECT: GENERIC LFTTER 83-28, TTEM 1.1 (POST-TRIP REVIEW): SAFETY
EVALUATION AND REQUEST FOR ADDITTONAL TNFORMATION

Re: Crystal River Nuclear Plant, Unit 2

Ry letter dated November 4, 1983, Florida Power Corporation responded to
Generic Letter 83-728 with regard to required actions based on generic
implications of Salem ATWS events. The enclosed Safety Fvaluation (SF) was
prepared by the NRC staff based upon input from our contractor, Science
Applications International Corporation (SAJ), after having reviewed the
portions of your response to Generic Letter 83-28 dealing with your post-trip
review program and procedures for Crystal River Unit 3,

We find that your response does not meet the guidelines developed for
post-trip review in the following areas:

(1). The criteria for the need of independent assessment of the event
following a trip.

(2). Incorporation of these criteria into the procedure for conducting
restart evaluations.

We request that you *ake recessary action to correct the deficiencies noted
above, which are discussed in jreater detail in Section JIJ of the SE and
provide additional information witnin 30 days of receipt of this letter.
Acceptable responses to the above noted deficiencies are required before we




Mr. W. S. Wilgus
Florida Power Corporation

ce:
Mr. R. W. Neiser
Senior Vice President
and General Counsel
Florida Power Corporation
P. 0. Box 14042
St Petersburg, Florida 33733

Nuclear Plant Manager

Florida Power Corporation

P. 0. Box 219

Crystal River, Florida 32629

Mr. Robert B. Borsum

Babcock & Wilcox

Nuclear Power Generation Division
Suite 220, 7910 Woodmont Avenue
Bethesda, Maryland 20814

Resident Inspector

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Route #3, Box 717

Crystal River, Florida 32629

Regional Administ~ or, Revion IJ
U.S. Nuclear Regu ory Commission
101 Marietta Street, Suite 3100
Atlanta, Georgia 30303

Mr. Ulray Clark, Administrator

Radiological Health Services

Department of Health and
Rehabilitative Services

1323 Winewood Blvd.

Tallahassee, Florida 32301

Administrator

Department of Environmental Regulation

Power Plant Siting Section
State of Florida

2600 Blair Stone Road
Tallahassee, Florida 32301

Attorney General

Department of Legal Affairs
The Capitol

Tallahassee, Florida 32304

Crystal River Unit No. 3 Nuclear
Generating Plant

Bureau of Intergovernmental Relations
660 Apalachee Parkway
Tallahassee, Florida 32304

Mr. Wilbur Langely, Chairman
Board of County Commissioners
Citrus County

Inverness, Florida 36250



Mr. Wilgus sfe

can complete our review of the Post-Trip Review Program and Procedure for
Crystal River. We will review these responses when received and report our
findings in a supplement to this SE,

Sincere]y{
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John F, Stolz, Chief
Operating Reactors Branch #4
Division of Licensing

Enclosure:
Safety Evaluation

cc w/enclosure:
See next page
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